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Clerk f the ous oet N eN etatives office of Recrd and

is OemplaJt for 3uat!ace, 2nd District of OklaOma

With this letter I an aWastin ahoa nt
based %;po my be aly

0 M requirmu m s@ set out in the Federal
Election Campaign Act ot 1971.

specicall, Mr. Synar has failed to fully identify - as set
0 out in Section 100.12 and Section 104.8 ot the Code of

Federal Regulations entitled "identification, -contributors
to his campaign as listed on his reports due January 31, 1992
and April 15, 1992. These sections clearly define the
information that must be disclosed about contributors,
including occupation and the name of his or her employer.

In both reports listed above, Mr. Synar failed to list the
occupation and employer of numerous contributors, instead
placing the notation "sent for." Further, Mr. Synar, to my
knowledge, has failed to show proof that "best efforts" were
used to obtain the omitted information.

Section 104.7 of the Code of Federal Regulations states "the
treasurer will not be deemed to have exercised best efforts
to obtain the required information unless he or she has made
at least one effort per solicitation either by a written
request or by an oral request docmented in writing to obtain
such Infotation from the contributor.'
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Subsaribd and svorn to a tisA da ad

I. Contritos Synar 3port of 1/31/92
2. Coib t rs: Ynar kpozt of 4/15/92
3. Article, Roll Cal Nmain
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VJlowd J. .f poatmth, Vizyinlacbwcle 3I. * .7w.., of 311 Dermis, Arlkansas

Usir .3. of I1 D , &tasms3 st .P'. Oof 3~outx.e TL

NOW r tll1or of Los A"gl0 flIforl.
Ptw S. 7. filly, wJr., of IslIp, Nw York
Tam s leom of naco. "S
Daniel Sler of Kmmas City, Hissouri

ald a-u-s-_au- of iLttiL. aok, Arkanas
3ebm ' T. T. Wang of Loe A " l#, California
Wili" j. Itasogr of Ilinsapslis, Ninsote
ftylls Sltgson of Tula, Oklahoma

TotalI

I in Commribm ong of $1000 or more:
Jl, Is aoolar!y irto_ is that 12l
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YOU vll be notified as soon as the 'reernl
Commaission takes final action on your crOp"at. B d yu
receve any additional information in this mater, please
for"ad it to th Offi of the General Ca . Sb
information =st be sworn to in the so U&N as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter 3,1 3S28. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Assistant General Counsel

lnclosure
Procedures
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factual or l.altti hC yub
Comanis Ion s anel l4 of tthi matter.
statement should be submitted under o
should be addressed to the General Counul4i
submitted within IS days of receipt of the .I
it no response is rec eved within 15 d"ys s
materials, the Commission may take furthr 4
available information.

U,.

the

This matter will remain confidential In *coo'oe with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(S) and S 437g(a)(12)(K) uamW-11u notify
the Commission in writing that you wish taeo ,.,,-tbe made
public. if you intend to be represented this
mtter, plesse edvise the Commission by sd
form statng the name, address and to ouch
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to reo .."
notifications and other communications from h Cisson.
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omtb. Your repse,e*ibbul b
Counsel's Office# must be . ttod wigi
this letter. If no roe is received
commission may take further action based
information.

oin
on

This matter will remain confidential in a-
2 U.SoC. 1 437g(a)(4)(3) and I 437g(a)(12)(A)'_ fy
the Comiission in writing that you wish the as
public. If you intend to be represented by c . .
matter, please advise the Commission by coopletm 7jsalosed
form stating the name, address and telephone nubr %uch
counsel, an authorizing such counsel to receive
notifications and other communications from the W on
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allegation.

...7!I have included the following information- in our response
packet:

1. Eclosure I --- sample copy of postcard mailed to donors
requesting additional information.

2. Maclosure II--- two cover pages listing donors in quetion
on the year-end report covering 7/1/91 through 12/1/91
which was initially filed on 1/25/92. The report indicates
the date each contribution was received; the date the
additional information was requested; and the date the
information was returned.

Attachments --- eleven pages showing the documentation in :2
question. The smaller card is retained by the Synar for
Congress Comittee which shows the date the information
vsa requested; the information requested; and the date te .o
information was returned. The larger card indicates the
donor's response. (There is no card when the donor has
not responded.)
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do~etdin writingo to obtansuha fz the ati-
o beiator". w  It is our J~Inpreain that we areC .wisng bestdl

e.. forts by medingO a written reuet or the reuie nu tlo.
1 hew esaose a oq of the wrtten reqs for oeh daonoa

Please note concernig the donatiLons in question, the vast
majlorty were received near the VU closing date. I feel if the
donations had been received earlier in the reportng period, we
would have been able to identify the occupations and eqployers of
miore donors. In addtion, I would like to pointouthtfm
1/1/91 through 3/31/92, only 11% of our tmsed receipts required
a notaton of 'set for' regardig occuption and eeployer. Is
wer. able to provide all required infa on on appr'oximately 50
of 650 donors . The remaining .- 70 door were identified as t:o their

SA

fsors h ys frCnrs

ban. t to C lose Wo the idWite of our donorsO*1 4C
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Jeas F.
reeley, Jr.

max Garrett

J. Weldon Granger

C.I Richard, Orieser

Robert x3.
Btrrington, Jr.

Martin K. enslee

tnest Hubbell

Phyllis Joean Lakin

Jam" . e io

!bsft V. wlAliley

Vjpu m7. tg&

12/23/ 91

12/2 3/9 1

12/23/91

12/23/91

12/23/91

12/23/92

12/23/91

12/23/91

12/17/91

12/23/91

12/23/91

12/31/91

12/31/91

12/31/91

12/31/91

12/31/91

12/31/91

12/31/91

12/t31t1/n

1/30/92

2/7/9 2

4/10/92

1/30/92

2/7/92

2/11/92

1/2/92
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obert D. 041

I-ndalyn L. Butter

Harold 3. *euer

Krley LeDosuf

Joseph V. Lesnardo

Gerald N. Lowr.

ChrietpherR, 04flll

Tori V. Reichuan

Susan D. Savage

Robert Song

4/29/9*

Rf3Vfl

6/4/92

4/30/92

3/30/93

3/30/92

3/30/92

3/30/92

3/30/92

2/19/92

2/19/92

3/30/92

3/16/92

3/30/92

4/2/92

4/2/92

4/2/92

4/2/92

4/2/92

4/2/92

3/1/92

4/2/92

4/2/92

4/2/92

5/1/92

5/6/92

5/4/92
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On May 26, 1992, W. A. Kdmondson filed a complaint

against the mike synar for Congress Committee and Gene Noffitt,

as treasurer ("the Committee"), and the candidate, U. S.

Representative Mike Synar of Oklahoma. The complaint asserts

that respondents have failed to fully identify all contributors

during the 1991-92 election cycle as required by 2 U.S.C.

S 434(b)(3)(A). Specifically, the complaint alleges that the

Co ttee failed to provide employer and/or ocoupation

information for 33 individuals in its 1991 Vear-end Report and

22 u4dviduaIs in its April 19)2 Quarterly Report. noh
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$ri00ein 'the e0*ett it "1tMt @pRt AO

Individuals. 2 U.2.C. 5 431411), Identification of an

individual Includes the nasa, sailing address and occupation of

the individual and the nano of the Individual's employer.

2 U.fI.C. 0i 431(13).

Where the treasurer of the committee can show that he or

she ha ade best efforts to obtaiing tain and suait the

information required by 2 U.S.C. 1 431(13). any report or

records of the committee shall be considered in compliance with

the Act. 2 U.S.C. 5 432(i). The treasurer will not be deemed

to have eaercised best efforts to obtain the inforatio-

required by section 431(13) unless he or she has nade at least

Afq~ftktw " lielitatio."ether byL aWritten request-or by
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is tO piod by lw. 11 CR. l 04.(b).

?n teOp0oo to. 1WlA taltD the CoaItt"e detailed its

Ireeeure. for qa t Ai eestributor U ewubUe.1 It affearO

that bev r 9ftvel fals to provIdo the sorouation

reqird b u~ti 41l# t. Ommittee Iferts the pbrase

P .. "to:,.

t for" ina the appr"opate plie on thn r t. :

Attachment A at 2.

The response also included a sample postcard. The

postcard requests the missing information and informs

contributors the information is necessary "in order to comply

with Federal Election Commission requirements." Id. at 4. It

is attached to a stub, which the Committee retains to indicate

when, to whom, and why the postcard was sent, and the date, If

any, on which it was returned. Id. The response also provided

photocopies of the postcard stubs for all but two of the

Contributors identified in the complainto where the postcards

had been returned, the response included photocopies of the



ab i ~ et t"at I t soft$ tbo Bbeat efforts"

Sto4slrd of U ,.i. k104.7(b) because it routinely requests

840s6q iatorto* .*0 I ts c0t tibutors, It appeare tbat the

Cetitte t t )s40t one Written effort per solicitation to

Obs"s W"Pt4normtion furthormore # the re"uet Is

• ~A Of" -+/ 
+ ++ + r i a '

t a ,?W +

'best effats tit 4W b ,ats m ,ta - te uI- e v;u

itforISation (emphasis added). In MR 2674, for .apxo e, ere +

a comittee obtained and maintained missing informIon for 96

contributors but failed to amend its reports accordingly, the

Comission found reason to believe the comittee violated the

Act.2

1. One of the two was adequately identified in the original
report# the other bad contributed less than $200 in 1992, and
the Committee felt ,that no further identification was required.
Attachment A at 6, it.

.u EM 3114. in that 0ae, the respoldent
ha bed it the best effor'ttata 4dsrd .of

t lt* Ibl r information In:- I respons to
~Lsn~o *UR eO 16e6Leve the

Aut that 'h *kt *gn



sat.# *e, the :b W .btained Identifying

intonmation trm at least 23 ot the 37 contributors who were

iaOmpIlOULY identified i. the origiIaI 1991 Year-end Repot.

NeVertheloIS, the Colittee did not include any of this

iatomatios in its "ah 15, 192 amem0ient to t e yeat-end

iert, I. it b ade i nofuter atIm I to the rCe., 1

C0"O -h"11 Vhn t 41144 toS~ *~4q

the inf4tmuat reeiv*4 fro these cotibut~ftsis *M tc-

re(oInsd that the Comission find reason to belle"e that the

Rike Synar for Congress Comittee and Gene Moffitt* as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b)(3)(A). ,4

1#4 The violations appear to relate solely to the Comittee's

record keeping and disclosure, and Representative lynar does

not appear to be personally involved with the reporting

problems. Accordingly, this Office recomends that the

Cission find no reason to believe that Mike Synar violated

2 U.S.C. I 434(b)(3)(A)1

(Foo tnte 2 otinued from previous page)
the f qurmep .of Section 104.7 but still obtained very ,

I ItV 0. of ! 4 red , o4afmation, the Comi sa, n found no
. , .. ..4. .b ie e .
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a ri *0 MOON, 0 m tNt.Sa wt
U..C r'es 4(b)(3) (0o n l.ot~fl s et st

Ni1ko $year*

3. 0 Btor into conciliation with the Mike ynr fot
Congross Comittee and Gonos Ioffitt as treast'ger, prior to a
finding of probabloe cause to bolieve.

4. Approve the appropriate letters# F actual and Legal
Analysist and proposed conciliation agroement.

Lawrence M. Noble
General counsel

BY:

Date Lois 0 Lorner
Associte General counsel

At A to t
At Oettes a sepoage

. ta)and Zegald&, Analysis
CW * W~q ac C@iitoo Agreevent,
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Commissioner ckenald

Commissioner coGarry

Comissioner Potter

Commissioner Thomas

This matter viii be placed

Tuesday, Aufoat'4, 1992

the-, e#~*4 1v

xxx

on the meeting agenda

Please notify us who viii represent your Division before
the Comission on this matter.

4,0i~#~

for
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I 9&.S.C. S IA44b) ())

2. 0 rind no reason to believe that Mike
Iysrl violited 2 U.S.C. I 04(b)(3)(A)e
nd *1*" fte file as it pertains to

Iike 8ysar.

3. nter Into conciliation vith the Mike
Synar for Congress Comittee and Gene
Roffitt, as treasurer, prior to a finding
of probable cause to bol ve.

(continued)
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beliew th# Codmmi AA

a U.S.,C 44(bI'3)(A), a provision of the. pst
and .Lgal Analysis, which foamed a basis tot tr om
finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity toAWSmmtrate
that no action should be taken against the eammittee and you,
as treasurer. You may subit any factual or legal sterials
that you believe are relevant to the Comtssion's
consideration of this matter. Please submit such materials
to the General Counsel's Office within 19 days of yr
reeiApt of this letter. Where appropriate, sta should
be sumit ted under oath.

In the absence of any additional infortation
depmstrating that no further action should be taken agaist
tA;h ttee and you, as treasurer, the C si

WWI. t believe that a Violation w.cu

dite the resolutionet.
oidto otter twri e I

Ovoids teosbie a0 m
mater, theto



v.C In1f mtet wethe". attb
deacriptlesi 9 the cowssimos # prc6r PC
possiblea *Wiatloas5 Of the Act. It YOU h*azes
pleae contact France* S . RagAnt&ea *s.jt o
this matter, at (202) 219-34600 h tffa, es dt

sincerely,

Joan D. Aikens
Chairman

aclosur..
Factual ad Legal Analysis

Designation of Counsel Form
conluasonAgreemnt
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a~r~te oatzbut4oas to the repottiaovte aee f

$200 in the calendar year, The term perm' "A b..

individuals. 2 U.S.C. S 431(11). IdentiftcatAon of an

Individual includes the name, mailing address and ocuation of

the Individual and the name of the individuals employer.

2 U.S.C. 5 431(13). Where the treasurer of the comaittee can

show that he or she has made best efforts to "obtain, maintain,

and aLtw the information required by 2 U.S.C. 5 431(13), any

report or records of the committee shall be considered in

compli"e with the Act. 2 U.S.C. S 432(1) (omphasis *ddod).

R:fw of the 1991 Tear-end Ieptt SUd by the di*f oi"

show that theCommittee listed as 'sa o mpoe a'

t~etog) s ~ tI ~ --
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whoa, and why the postcard was sent, and ths date, 15: em,

which it wag returned. The response also provided pheoopies

of the postcard stubs for all but two of the contributors

identified in the complaintu where the postcards had been

returned, the response included photocopies of the returned

postcards. However, the response did not provide any

infoemation regarding incompletely identified contributors not

named in the complaint.

The Committee asserts that it meets the 'best efforts'

standard4 o5 11 C.?.Io S 104.7(b) because it routinely roquets ,

1. ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 7 '777 WWI5tw w a aeutlyietft n
- -'#~~d otr wt4a~.thm$toIat
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In this cases it appears that the CuItte Cests,004

falls to submit missing contributor information even after

conttibutors supply the infornation to the ComittR. ' t

instance, the Conmittee has now obtained ideatifying

Infornation from at least 23 of the 37 contributors who were

incompletely identified in the original 1991 Year-end Report.

2. I also RU 3114. In that case, the rspmieat
cinitiii aiiict!d it had met the best effort*Aom Wd of
11C, ~ * 104.7, but neithr amended its d mr. fomino

mk cmtrlbuor infor..tmios W~t L" p~ne
t * uqt 5 tt the

* rne, out that the

.4y *ji
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Acozt heC40i'sIoa closed its'

it Perteas to you.

4

-~h~

IRi. ~

ift ~*~# ~tt4E as

This matter will become a part of the publiq iecor4
vithin 30 days after the file has been closed "w itkeW'st to
all other respondents involved. The Commission remimds you
that the confidentiality provisions of 2 U*S.C.
SS 437g(a)(4)(&) and 437g(a)(12)(A) remain in effeet untIl
the entire matter is closed. The Commission will notify you
when the entire file has been closed. in the event you wish
to waive confidentiality under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12)(A),
vritten notice of the vaiver must be submitted to the
Commission. Receipt of the waiver will be acknowledged in
writing by the Commission.

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY:

I

V



August 31v 1992

Ol, oo at the amoral Counsel
ral E oeti amission,

99 2 stvest, foW.
Wesbi .to, D.C. 20463

Re: n S -38 NAJn gysner fow Ceegres OniLte 4

noer Nb. *a R m

Wles + tm.++ @1p4,--. a fs..Am +). osu *+ a, = 4est me of +
1 th ab*-wf l mtiuii w + * t. + #4

- esiw- tla .... m a A r SAM

o , nwm art en esios oott 20 a to rs nd
to the C ssion's finding of rto beliee in this
matter. The additional tine viii be e Y to gather the
relevant factual information and prpar* a respons.

With the 20 day extension, the response vould be due on
eptembe 21, 1992. If you have any questions, or need

additional information, please do not hesitate to contact one
of the undersigned.

Ra1t F. Bauer
Judith L. Corley
Counsel for Respondent

JLC: j lc
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If you have any questions, pleas" coatetif-300

Siac.r#ly,

Frances S.Paralega
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oound tdat ad Comittee t e a. itsreprtsto reflect information an the @P1t~aa poe
of contribtr obtained aftear the filii- Gate of the repwt

iepnets believe they were in complet compliance with the
beet efforts requiremens, as those requirements had beenCMau icated to cwaidates and commttees at the time* Any
efforts to enforce a new Commission policy on best efforts
requirements without prior notice is a violation of due
process.

The statutory language of the best efforts requirements
states *when a treasurer of a political comittee shows that
best efforts have been used to obtain, maintain, and submit
the information required by the Act, any report or
such mcamittee shall be considered in c lianc . . ON
2 U.S.C. S 432(i). The General Counsel's report emphasizes
the 0. . . and submit . . ." language of this section as the
justification that the failure to amend reports is a violat-ioof this provision. While this may be one way to in11teptth
statute, there is no explicit requirement here to amen

er, language could also be read to mean
simply that the treasurer is required to submit any



ia ft that he or she Obtainsi through best etforts, at
the ti the welwele raes is filed. i redi suppts
t -- ......... la,__eys h seion which states that *any
3IrtlLZ 'i*m ,, obe idere in oi n anme With the

A ttef h~ebeen iaseG If the re A Wre
equirA to be amended, tim W'or roord langae ouid be

mhe Oinseion, o w o, ban the authority to interpre
the sOtaute. "mre In]h is ambiguous hcv&w, it is

I , te to rly am.. a
Sito alonok U of the statteto th.e ae

Withrt i t n the ae of the b"s

eot s resirement. NetrSeto .Rd

nor~~~~~ .etin .*.e or .b .e.i. an.

ae"iz on ha aeposedaed this eft l4ot
information otahed troseu best efforts. Yet
Section 204.*7 --mIscses at some length what
efforts a trasre must make to mest the best
efforts requirement.

* The Comission has acknowledged this lack of
specificity in the prpoe rulemaking contained
in Agenda Doument 92-118. The rulemaking would
amend Section 104.7 to include the requirement for
submitting amned reports.

The Commission's Ca paMan Guide for Cg:nressional
Chaidatas and Cmmttees, while containing a
lengthy explanation of the best efforts
requirement, does not include any reference to a
requirement to submit amended reports.

The General Counsel's report refers to two Matters
Under Review where the Cammission found violations
of this provision for failure to amend reports.
The holdings of these NURs, hover, have never
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been pg Ino"iw or made available generally to

candi"dte or oiittees.

* in the Augs edition of 2A the

gnotitylng thm Of the
te..d employer

even
to

The~~h ""Msa Wa ere amPlaced a h4io
priority an enf:img thisa position.ye a brief gwiev of
the public record reveals that the failure to subet
o pation and employer is a chronic r for cmpaigns.
The record also reveal* that, despite some caq~paigns' failure
to provide the required information at rates es ceding 50% of
their contributors, the Commission has not enforced the
requirement to amend against these campaigns, The General
Counsel's report cites only two RURs that have addrssemd this
issue. a

lit is in any event moot in this case, since the letter vas ent and

publicLied &Lt the Ommission began its MUR against the cIIte. It
can not be argued. therefore, that this letter, or "m Record article,
provided any notice to the Comittee.

2 The omissOn has also not addressed the practical coeqeosof
its e -- i--emet when is a campLgn reired to subsit the
to it* repastp Bach time ne inomtou is received? At weekly
Lnterv als? fi it ley into the future? The requirenmt to mend oculd
beacOsM ietraLve nightmre.
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Ubis 14k of ustss to 01mpaigns of tVe fitmnre--quirem-e-_ t is peta l w y to bee eto its thso ts totthe imitLtt ts a

• ,__-___-_ .. ,.o ,ss tts. Ihe system o ewly endomd thI efee 4uewihad so adequate Ln the e oulatimt
and d asm oi.

abaft thine" rs ke@iitebe a~~pr*
to all issues ais" In those reqet. so, qf Pequsts
has ever questioned the beat ef forts of the O m nor have
the Sorts Analysts ever orally questioned thi @ittoe'
best efforts. No coimunication from the .- Mme-4s_ has ever
asked the Committee to amend its reports to reflect
information gathered by its best efforts.

The Commission by its own admission has limited
enforcement resources. It should not waste those reources on
cases like this: the campaign has made a serious effort to
comply with a provision of the law that is ambiguous and that
the Commission has not, until recently, clarified. A simple
letter advising the Committee of the need to amend its reports
would have accomplished the same goal, without need for either
the Commission or the Committee to go through the time and
expense involved in this NUR.

Despite this, the Committee wants to be in complete
compliance with the requirements of the law. To this end, it
will submit amenants to its prior reports to reflect
information gathered as a result of the Comittee's best
efforts. Further, the Committee will continue to file
amwmoents in the future to reflect best efforts information
recsived after the filing date of future repots. Respondents
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repMONort me questions in fotota above)
I3eepou-,A-- aea that this matter be 4isaissed vith no

further aatica.
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OtAuwUst 4, 1903, tbe Contison found reason to believe

that tb Mike l7"r tor Qp .. . ... ... i

4•*w.e. t11 P ttE .$ ./. 5 . I$ i i

but frelied to submit, ietitlyiag information, .tr o t. leat 23"" :i '.:_'

contributors on the 1991 Year lnd report and from at least 15 /

contributors on the 1992 April Quarterly Report., Roreover, when

the Committee amended its 1993. Year lnd Report, it failed to .,

dim."

include the additional contributor inforSton already in its

possession.

After receiving an extension of time, the Committee
responded to the reason to believe finding and the concilistion

proposal by requesting that the Coumision take no further action..regardiny this matter. The Commitee reiterated tht they were

in complete compliance with the best efforts requirements as

pron reent d beto oemmnl ted ,to cthet4a nte a tn ..



*AatR), requires that the tr ftaU a lt$.t cst e file es vo

periodic reports of receipts sad diebsw ememats. I 4.C

S 434(a)(1). U der 2 U.S.C. 1 434(bll:A),' (**t .*ott must

disclose the identification of each po makit! egete

contributions to the reportlaygt

omlmisW Yeart t4ami ficatio of W

Ino"t~n'iraledby2 U.S.C. 4M W) Oft I

of te committee shell be oonsidered In compliM Mt

2 U.s.C. S 432(i) requires that a treasurer *Mw, best

efforts to "obtain, maintain, and submit" the requirod

information (emphasis added). The Committee acknovlodged both

the Comission's interpretation that emphasizes the 0 ... and

submit ... " language at 2 U.S.C. S 432(i), and the controlling

nature of the Commission's interpretation. However, respondents

argue that there is no explicit requirement to amend reports and

that the language could be read to mean simply that the

treasurer sat submit information obtained at the tme the

relevant report is filed. In their view, maintaining "any report

or reiorda" until the next reporting date would est*afy the

Lk
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©~ontributions. 2 U.s.c. S 432(1). Amended reportsk are a .

necessary extension of the best efforts requilreimt in order to ",:

achieve effective contribution disclosute. Atumnts to the il

contrary fail to embrace the spirit of the Act vhich has as its

cornerstone comp)lete, timely disclosure of campaign financing
inforation.

1. * espondents argue that the Commission's interpretation of'and i Lt tihe he 4$suncti ve phrase'o eEs'i.5tq

Ou4 the contrar without bet offeti* tt
suh~mt S" .. it.... he rCert nor the records Coeld be cosidered
'i ~ sBW "h thO t 40.•w . .... h,& which

r 'ww~q~ h*qs ~htb* C the cooiitt" MeW mabt
K7M.~ subsiT.
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ful #~~~2 4wwhthe Pli e qv Division.
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ComaMSsio1n to *communicate" directly the results of pertinent ;#

past ltRs, and to otherwise "notify" committees of their

particular responsibility to amend reports to disclose financial

information. However, there is no support for the position that

the FnC is obligated to publicize closed RURs which are already

2. See also RUR 3114. In that case, the respondent committee
asse-tdA thad met the best efforts standard of 11 c.r.a.
1 104.7, but neither amended its disclosure forms nor submitted
reture6 Contributor Information in its response to the
co Ieimt. + 'J.6 6 ission found reason to believe the coaitte
hadviolated 2 u.8.C. I 434(b). When, upon investigation, it
turned out that. the committee had gone beyond the requirme t
"lotion.204.7 but-still obtained very little of, the re !iz e4
iaftv~tiegj,, ttW Ci55ii~si found no probtble cause to boet

+'+1+:+ + ':++ :"+ ++++ l++ ...+' 1+ 1" ++++l +dl + '+ .. . ++ ,l, ++ : :+ + l ++L :l++A +
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Date

Attachment
Response to Conciliation Proposal

Staff Assigned: Prances a. Ragan

BY:

AsSOCi te W ~R Counsel

42- 44~~

3.o The Conittee stated that the Report* I
DOVet WUife IP C ttes8 'best' Ottooos~~~t ~~.... .~~~U~ ....... SA

a~diioas~ if,. 05asconcerning best eft
Umatsv Reort Bcause, of %-

iS*& *.*t4 qxwwsted that the bec

isis ad

I-'.

V,

J.I^,f&qK
gj u 14W



* 'A . .

ZR ~e lt4
tlk asp~ !ovIFW PT 00

Re 3E~.%~# ~*

*x~4,

Irn $3

491the I

.4.

~1.

'0t

2. ApVtOve tbe appro priat letter r
recome ed" in the General Co"6su 'a -
Report dated November 30, 1991.

Comaissioners Aikens, g1liott, Potter, and mIhos -voted

affirmatively for the decision Commissioners MeDonald and

McGarry did not cast votes.

Attest:

ftQI.W4 in the Secretariatt
Circulated to the Comission:
De AU fo1rvoteI

Tues., ~ec. 1, 1*992**OO p.m.
Fri., Dec. 4e 1992 4s-0 p.

Date
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If IOU have any further questionst please "I"',a at (203)
219-3400

Slacerelyl.

France* a. aaI
Paralegal Specialisgt

Is.
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Afte @S*I~tu#all theevdeccOMitest the 0Mt,. osithe senerelIt e thit -the, *04sion flud prol
iViolation bas occurre~d.

d to
Teve that

The Coissio 1 aYOr My not aWrove the *maa.1s
44Mted ttd fer your rev ie10is IL tatig t eposition of the General Counsel on theIi

of the case. within 15 days of Your -re eit op kWNtica, ranmy file with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (ten copiesif possible) stating your position on the Lans SMd eplying tothe brief of the Goeneral Counsel. (Three copies .1 ma briefshould also be forarded to the Office of the I ounsel, ifpossible.) The General Counsel's brief and .ec +  whIh youny submt will be considered by the Comi r Prc ingto a vote of whether there is probable cause to boiers aviolation has occurred.

Zfy ore vnable to file a responsive breiqt ia 15 dasy~w submi t writteo request Co', ese ~$ l+ tegug o f tae~eNftt be .....+- nt *t Uitng fi Idyptie~ t the dodtev and good cause, smst- be S 4q"usraZndit. th.e.-@ttife of theGelaeral Cue I *A, w+ wi1lu e t ++ tv * . ... .. .... ..... 4 ... . + + .... . +,
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frou at least IS contributors on the 1992 April Mov gt.

Tbo Toforal glo¢tion Canpaign Act of 1971, as (the

"AWt), requires that the treasurer of a political ciittee file *

periodic reports of receipts and disbursements.IUJC./

1 4344e) (1). ndor 2 U.8.C. I 434(b) (3)(A), each 't"Ot mt+

disclose tho identification of each person Makng'aggrogato e

COmtruti ons to tho reporting, €ousittoo in *9*0 49 #300 in tk

-~~~ ~ ~ *'et tog !0*C08

%~ 6.

f1 a las12,itibutoos an theA ISam
from ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ ' atA least 15cnrbtoso h-19 pi

Ot low Ma



:~~~~ ,W; Mr! :i -! ,

provide ths information requitred by wwtAlw.,

Committee inserts the phrase sent for in the Ident"1*tion

blocks of its Schedule A forms. A postcard is sent to the

contributor requesting the sissing information and intEming that

the Information is necessary 'in order to comply with Federal

Blection Commission requirements." It is attached to a stub

which the Committoe retains to Indicate when, to wbom, and why

the postcard was sent, and the date on which it was returned.

The Committe asserted that it meets the "best efforts.

stanardof It CorV. I 34.7,tb), becanee it restinely -qmst

mas~ing information from its contributors. it appeacs that the

@ptmm as tlat one, WitteS4.Zor1e .1269t
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3.44 -k 46i t .f#

filed. nthi view, Sintaiag aayW repvjt 4 1bi

th. next reporting date would satisfy the statotry qwre t

of best efforts.
1

On the oontrary, however, the Comittee has -as obsAl tion to

file amended reports if additional. contributor infovestion is

obtained after the applicable reporting period. lespondents

theory defeats the disclosure purpose of 2 U.S.C. S 432(1). for

there would never be any need to submit acquired information if

1. m
'mad i

bum *9 &tg thut the CeO*aio.' G.f to of
~t' ~ thedisjunCtie pIeas or rzsi e

*'Ow the ceatrar10. wthtbp e fe
~~~b~ LAr lme the otss3h ssv

N7
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e ~ ~ ~~NO toa i ~siito

corers Im Omp*te, ti" disclosere o o ~ j~Asem
Inforastion.

furthermore, the Comissionos interpCtato Ot Section

432(1) is not new. In Uta 2674, t ezasple, whet* a comittee

obtained and maintained missing inforation for 96 contributors

but failed to onnd Its reports accordingly, the Commission found

reason to believe the comittee violated the Act.2 Althoug

3I. Me RU4inE that ase, the toseiesta comi ttee

Its toas to the
IS*~sea *qu6 w to~ #U49 00f .ost

0

~4

+. . 44 ,



t!tvmtioa. smeveer there is no supper ort o th p~tie mii t

the nSc is obligated to publicise closed hgi w14b arc alrsedyi

available for review on public record. turther, the proposed

6 .¥

rulemekiny, like so many other in the Comatssioa's history, woldli ii

not establish new policy, but would simply codify the policy

already in place.

Therefore, because the comittee failed to make best efforts

to subeit available contributor information, there is probeble

cause to believe that the Mike Synar for Congress Cosaittee and

Genehs ptft.~t*... as .treasurer, violated 2 U.s.c. S 4341bll3)lA) in ..

this mttY1
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reghLs a l o o muo best bs efrs mon -
eft*ifmatinot t dattt So onn ANlm0 vepits mo

bl*n'pm ot f art qms reqire aINa$&US2 -ed

t~setigs is i W t S IO tqtimo
poethis. esr tP l1' wIre ob 'm irom

a to file ofU'r_ o~L J

to Oftbrnty. Tonr ic~nsol'ae .5 o thars no
atherity to cite. ie t- 433 Ow the seating

vd'o". Of tn a fareth es 416athois ,,.

tegs i~ to I~lcz l lI ~ a rd aon x-,nt

_it lot

k= t " at

l sfic reouirem t reating ton to oi*.*ES voluf

infomaMtion, its regulations clearly se tets" orequiremasts.

This not thae cas with the best efforts utovisi o.n
Respodent areno disputing the Cemiesens' authority to

iterpret the staut to require such o-ents (and ass.
that terule g c p ng is
that), but conten oly "tat if te CPaseion .ee to
make this itretation,, it has an obligation to inform the
regulated couiyof the requirement before enforcing the
law against them. The General Counsel's brief disagrees with
this position, citing a single MM from 19S9, and stating that
'there is no sprtfor the position that the INM is
obligated to pbicize closed KU~ts which are already on the
publ.c record.'

Besides its flat inconsistenkcy with the Commission' 5
loumeanin pLic of atepigto obtain voluntary

a -4-ims thrcoug inomtsaladeational efforts,
%here an unpubLOicis - is the only stt tof aision
policy, and there has bee no efft toeforthe Plicy to
this point, this aprahis also cotrary to principles of

Pm"N~m R VAN
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tateenta reasto, ae... re4ae140), the tro
with - . s 7hi OW . Z

- i0e, toeCmiminv1 6~at u ~*e nartv n ...
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o ~ s. ...:..at
t. -her. tl nooney -a va ot fo eton44 the :

only e p ~sion let ouis any requirent to ns"a un dier L

isarged by analogyw too, themen ONtOre en]t fe a"
stte ft of organisation, 2 U.S.C. 5 43 3(0) *that the

amsoent, shoulda have been submitted with 10 days of any
chane t the C hisaion will create an administrate and
logstCal ngtaeof requirinig Miite to submit -
-aments constantly as responses ae received from

contriumtrs to a comittee 's best efforts *

If there is no longer a violation of Section 434, the
only provision left is the requirement to *submit" under
Section 432, B ut here, too., the reqiemn has been met by -4
the filing of the amnmns*Once again, the statute A
contains no time requirement for the mendments.

1 1'weemby the omson vii-oeee adn the nfiatrativo einesw of
mmdiaq wegoft for bet effort. prose in Lts peading ruiakide..
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ag1en itat time. Ac" it~ tq0
Policy, pre-poal aue 1 coel it Ik p~ 4FRF"
entertained after mailing the brief & rb1 c e Zts
your arguments far dismissal will be addtested Afts Uk
Commission considers Cencie84tion concenn n b a

if you, have any questions,, please contact SOat
(202) 219-3400.

sincerely,

Frances a. Halo
Paralegal specialist

4
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decisios, the Office of tho eerl Cone It. ~ it

7 w. .. • -jk ' " , °

that ebsent a signed agreement within five days, t)is .Oft -:i:

would proceed to the next enforcement stag.

from counsel, this Office sent a brief notifying the Comnittee of i

our intention to recommend that the Commission find probable cause i

to believe that a violation occurred. On January 29, 1993. the o...

Committee submitted a response to the General eounset's ISrot,.ii

The reslponse again requested dismissal of this matter, or in the- !~

alternative, acepgtance of a counter to the CoiseiHon's ".
pre-probable cause conciliaton proposal.
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CoiMminssio Rogumations provide a, pecific to eaed

reports for best efforts, sad that the Comts4"S.t 4d not

sufficiently inform the regulated coumnlty."*ftO **forcing its

lattrprotation of the low. This Office dotailed te defIcieaci*a,

of tbheo arguments in the General Counsel'* Report dated

November 30, 1992; and the Commission rejected them in denying

repondents' request to dismiss this matter. As the General

CowasolIs Brief illustrates, and the Commission's prior decision L

confirms, those very arguments do not constitute a basis for

rmoo dAltg tWft respondents exercised *best efforts' under So00,

43341). See Response to Brief, Attachment A.

~.rfrethis Offic rcmads that tbere Is johebI*
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IV. ouini.~ ~ ~~O vqs'sucuuInrc
1. Find probable cause to believe that the Mike rynar for

Congress Comaittee and Gone 4offitt, as treastrer, violated
2 U.S.C. I 454(b)(3)(A).

2. Approve the attached conciliation agreement and appropriate
letter.

General 'Counsel

Atteebmest i |i
S. ft14.ed Cafiltation Agreement

Staff gaes t.ances 5. Sagan

. . 4 F2;Valf,
Bito
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2. AVproVe the eonciliatloa ,reem --a
aTropriate letter, as r m in
t Geeral Counsel's RepOtt eted
March 10, 1993.

Commissioners Alkens, 9lliott, Mc~arry, Potter and

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decisionj Commissioner

McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Secretary o the C ssion

aeeived Ln the Secretariat:
Circulated to the Commission
Deadline tor votes

Wed., Iar. 10, 19*3
Wed., war. 10, 1993
Mon., mar. 15, 1993

4:00 p.m.
4t00 p.m.
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taba ~rau~t duthat od,

1000 to . civil **It in ntraes
peijmt o4 civil penalty.

tt Cou t and seek

ftcloeed is a conciliation agremnt, that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. it you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreemente please sign and return it
along with the civil penalty to the Commission within ten days.
I will then romend that the Commission accept the agreement.
Ploase make your check for the civil penalty payable to the
ftftral- 3lectin Commission.

4
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OM2629-660 * fma OM0) 434.6O

April 30* 1993

Vrances a5. Regan
off ice of the Geaneral Consel
Federal Election Comnission
999 a street, NLV.
Washington, D.C. 20463

nos M 3538 - Kime S e sea w w--

Dear Ms. Ragans

I*olo@e is the e -msuted conc iiation -- - at in this
mattoe.

As we Gi---es-, I haI e aso enAloe a lettr on b U
or A-lama, AMU- - t e be"MM lisp to pie i the
file ~n it I-m u i bli@. fn adtio 1 -A that
you will circulatethis letter to the Oinissioeers when they
Consider the conciliation agremAt.

If you have any questions or need additional information,
please let me know.

Very truly yours,

P=140UVDAIS100AIN

mLe.~a.~.1
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ApWil 30, 1993

Federal Bleotion Commission
999 Street, **W.
ashington, D.C. 20463

n3 1 -0 R"S 4m for Os ad E*me

NetfItt. as -t-ewmer

Dear Commissinex's:

comlrm 7mar has ta y t otat eon ei to n
by h is i is MNY! *m'r"teWMW ett e thi

mul egan. This lmtor e ye i pto to 4 uIto lad ef
t ptu sem Mt4 f e fnn this £4Iattto

oo! buor. hecmLtte e has tiine z~xswt h
Nt cmes inwhlvs th the of -iEn fo n -,tLo about

omitee nd ioed tIms of cetain anto mts on
VIP leaby hi s et c1 mmi Lrong before this
case ega n his amitte h-ad in place an ea t tand
sccessful semuifor obtainiog this inf frum
contributors. It committe has filed reor With the
Commission for 15 years and the adequacy of providing
contributor information was naer qustioned during that time.

Nonetheless,, in this case, the Commission found that the
committee had violated the law by failing to amend ror to
disclose information gathered after a report had been filed.
The Commission made this finding despite the fact that the
Comission's regulations do not contain this requirement;
despite the fact that the Commission had never publicized this
as a requirement; despite the fact that after this matter was
started against the committee, the Commaission published a
notice of poposed, rulemaking to establish clearly for the
first time this requirment; and despite the fact that the
Coammaission had not made any effort to enforce the law in this
manner against other committees.
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Wileleakt u~~. e thi ~,iiaiof the laM

Cs~ie bmns ~~ts ave adeolear that
have bI M~tal 1ees auccsafti

Its1 mumst th imt --otr@ for
tUS ww Lu

ot~dlow. t h if a V 0o t

- ~~ ~t heed, "1 ~ fwtw
X the 010iq t ! t

Provo~e rumei i has Wesm~ bweba) -1- gremW
"M belee it sol hsve e .t .e I "to
OMit f tho rA e e -- 1t and Uwa alomd a

reasonMa time for coiliteee to coqly with the new
reI Ient, rather than i ly purs-n aOmittees that have
made every effort to cIPly with the law, but that have been
unable to predit unpubi. ca nges in the Laaison'sa
enfo oemnt policy.

euse of the minor nature of the issue involved, and
the already substantial legal expense incurred, a decision
hasbeen made not to pursue the right decision in the courts.
Congressman Synar made this decision reluctantly, b use
cam away from this prceigwihtergtabebtfm
conviction that the CMission I a poch has been misguided
and unfair, He believes that it is unfortunate that the cost
of seeking vindication in a matter such as this is so high
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tbst it s p3lam not wrm smiAvg. vathe Is my
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Also attached for your review Is the respondeate' IlIong

statement for the public record. We have not received a check

for the civil penalty.

21.

1. Accept the attached conciliation agreement with the Rike
Synar for Congress Committee and Gene Roffitte as
treasurer.

2. Close the file.



'. p ~, 1.
iF F

4 
~

jt

~'t 'V.",.

S ±1st :' . -,

UTs

A"

A lbA

mla Lii; Mi's t7an . u

*

'VP' 'a
r~ it

~r *'t~~t~ -~ *9*

U

k

'4

C ~'~%~A1~ '4 - 4

/,
o ....

. I



* Ra~0t* ~ aeSecthat-t Ow

ttit *;kto

ILvoeL&

It

- 5
it ~4 pAL 5

~ 4-

2. tim tb~r fAte.

dated ay, 4t 1)93.

CommssiofletS Aikens. Blliott, MCDOesld,

Ornd ToisQ voted affirmatively fot the decision.

Attests

ot.,

Seciretary 'of the 'C as ion

neceived In the Secretariat: TUes.t May 4, 1993
JCUilted to the Coinission: fteS., Nay 4, 1993
Doodline fot vote: Frri.,. May 7t 19S3

12:54 P.m.
4: 00 P.u .
4s00 * m
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b*tail, .41

a an sorry for any tnconvagie~a* tS
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caused.
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Noskogee, 011

FEDERAL ELECTI1QON CQMMIS$QN,

M#AY, A

7U&I4D~

Rat NUR 352* ~,4.

"eC fi. 34mn4on,

I~ Ie #;P eim,. , 0111"b- 7
R9E*Re~t #igitd byr..gu~nts' eCUuso, i

ttter. Accordinlly, ommigsion clol'OTM r
matter on may 6, 1993. A copy of this agree*
your information.

fo~ ~

If you have any questions, please contact I aet (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

Frances B. HaqaW
Paralegal Specialist



The Romorsble Ri:e~awn
244) ofuz ag Wo )Isag
Va"stat D.C. atS

RU:t mm IS2S

Det 5~. *yRatl

464 -vII~L;be d -to' XV*A&

If% you hove any questionst please cas
219-3400.

Sincerely, A --.

rances B. Hag,
Paralegal Spec



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

IJis it1i. Oor8l " .CIEa&1- I.0 Coeel te.607 tatotb tW. .
.asi. .. Vat...C 2R il' .

x. t W 352 r

5y~r f~ on E ss Co iite

4

W, ~ 4imth ~~4 hspbi

,., CommInsin' 6 d occut.ata aytIm.. follwvinq ert i e,,t thL~e.:
t hia q"te'ocu I.t 'a tosuft o

or leil materials to appear on the public reor4- d o So as
soon as possible. While the fie may be plaied O lit
record before receiving your additional materials, y permilsible
submissions will be added to the public record upon' recipt.

Please be advised that information derived in connection with-'',
any conciliation attempt will not become public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. ee
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(8). The enclosed conciliation a*reement,
however, will become a part of the public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. Please note that the civil
penalty is due within 30 days of the conciliation agreement's
effective date. If you have any questions, please contact me at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Frances B. Haga
Paralegal Specialist

ure 4
" " .... .. " .w n - 44 ' .":



Gone Ubfitto t9 Q5seC )

This Vato m iitteOd bye signed

the 777c m o

he o ss o mmis.ionhs c

and the subject natter of this proceedinqg.

Ii. Respondents have had a reasonable

demonstrate that no action should be taken In this:

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this:L wris wth

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are.".. "1

1. The Mike Synar for Congress Comittee 40Comittee")

is a principal campaign committee within the a U.S.C.,

.431(.
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2 U.**.C. A)4 (13 4ny report 177

beconsird En ominewt h 4 Act. t . 1 5. C

TN 'S

6. On the 1991 Tear-End Report flied pursuant to i ,
2 U.S.C. 434(a(, Respondent failed to provide the employer

and/or occupation of 37 individual contributors. Subsequently,

Rtespondents obtained this information for at least 23 of these

ladividuals. On October 7, 1992. after the Comssion's initial ... -.

findings in this matter, Respondents amended the 1991 Tear-End 4 :--:

Report to reflect the newly obtained information. "



15 of thi imn a a~s, bib Ost 7 9 2, attet t 'e

the . * @o ets c e7o t to tefl vote w t k n

and vil~roll

Vhos Respondens ttle *M. 47 ci tl p et Co h fd.

V. .epnet .otn tha th vilto .a no . k Now

VItI M Res oetswll payir t civil enty totebeea

Election Commission in the amount of two thousand dollars +++++
(*2,000), pursuant to 2 U.s.c. S 437g(a)(5)(a). :

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone fi ling a complaint '- iI,  .

INI

under 3 U..C. s 437g(a)() concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agrvement. If the Commission believes that this
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WASWtON. O~C- MEW

~g

OGC, Docket

1-

it shewid he .po.Lt*4, aM the m

. * ~W ~

10:

730K:

Philomena Brooks
Accounting Technician

OGC. Docket & (.W-

In reference to the abovG geck in the amount of
SL&"' .~f~, the NUR number is 3Sa~I and in the name of

The account into
v c ts ou e eposite is n cated below:

Budget Clearing Account (OGC). 9373S7S.l6

j~ Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other:

p 1,

S[gnaC~e

tO:

S
IT~~
~
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